STATE OF NEW MEXICO ==DRUG FREE =
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT //

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(05 B6ITS FAX: (S0S) 34617

November 7, 1995

Mr Donnie Hill
BC&D Operating Inc
PO Box 837

Hobbs NM 88241

RE: Missing Packer and Tubing on Wells
Dear Donnie:

While performing Mechanical Integrity Tests (MITs) on the following wells in your South Hospah field on September 25,
1995, they were found to have no packer or tubing in their well bores; therefore a MIT could not be done on them:

Santa Fe Railroad #25 C-07-17N-08W 30-031-20148
Santa Fe Railroad #10 B-07-17N-08W 30-031-20003
Santa Fe Railroad #24 F-07-17N-08W 30-031-20149
Hospah Sand Ut. #66 A-01-17N-09W 30-031-05577
Hospah Sand Ut. #67 H-01-17N-09W 30-031-05576
Hospah Sand Ut. #54 L-31-18N-08W 30-031-05220
Hospah Sand Ut. #62 L-36-18N-09W 30-031-07028

Please file a C-103, Notice of Intent, for each of the above-mentioned wells indicating your plans for them.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Johnny Robinson or Ernest Cardona at this office number 334-6178.
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